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Interserve
17th October, 2005 

Building 
Columbus House 
Village Way 
Greenmeadow Springs 
Tongwynlais 
CF157NE 

Tel: 02920629950 
Fax: 02920618167RE: New Stadium, Morfa, Swansea. 

To Whom it May Concern:
 
Relating to M & P Contractors Wales Ltd..
 

M & P have been involved as a subcontractor on the above prestigious contract,
 
responsible for the partitioning and service penetration fire rating works; all important
 
aspects of this fast track project.
 

From the outset M & P have demonstrated a willingness to co-operate and have
 
worked and integrated well with other trades, particularly the M & E contractors.
 
They have also fully co-operated with the requirements of Building Control during
 
their fire strategy inspections.
 

On this design and build contract they have freely given the benefit of their detail
 
knowledge in finding solutions to problems which presented themselves as works
 
progressed.
 

During their time on site, for all aspects for which they have been responsible, M & P
 
have achieved work to a high standard and to programme with proper and correct
 
resources always in place.
 

At times of difficulty they have been responsive to the needs of the contract and have
 
mobilised the necessary resources to recover or minimise the impact of the situation.
 

Theirs is a professional approach.
 

Their contribution to this contract can be regarded as a success, which is no surprise,
 
having worked with them previously on equally challenging projects. The attention of
 
the principals ofM & P has ensured this.
 

In conclusion, I would welcome the opportunity of working with M & P again, and
 
have no hesitation in recommending them.
 

Yours faithfully,
 
For INTERSERVE PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED,
 

P.N. Brock 
Construction Project Manager 
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